

CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE

of the Crockett Community Services District

P.O. Box 578 – Crockett, CA 94525
Telephone (510) 787-2992
Fax (510) 787-2459
e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, JUNE 3, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson Angell. Present were Committee members Cardwell, Melero, Valentini and Wais. Committee members Botta and Currington were absent.
2. AGENDA ORDER: No requests for items out of order.
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: The Crockett Signal is available for purchase. The Lions Pasta feed is on June 29. Discussion was held on the possibility of a community potluck or reception to celebrate Medoro Pagni's 100th birthday next year as a town wide recognition for all his contributions to the community.
- 4.a. REPORT FROM DEPUTY: Deputy Spangler reported that she is still working on the same projects. She is working with Code Enforcement to remove the RV that is nearby the flood control gate between the Dead Fish and Vista Point. It's located below/close by the billboard. Discussion was held regarding dogs off leash at Alexander Park during all times of the day. There is signage but it needs to be updated which falls under the Animal Control Department. PG&E is using the Nantucket parking lot area for a staging area for their updates/repairs in Crockett. The gates are unlocked during their business hours and they are providing a Guard 24/7 for the staging area. Excess broken glass was mentioned at the park and ride/bridgehead area. The sheriff hasn't received any calls of complaint.
- 4.b. REPORT FROM CHP ON TRAFFIC ISSUES: John Angell read from an email he received from the CHP. Officer LeViste wrote that CHP tracked down a truck that was spinning donuts in Rodeo and Crockett. He does have witnesses to the donut spinning and is pursuing the matter.
- 4.c. NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH: No report. No interest being shown by the community in the watch program at this time.
- 5.a. AD HOC ILLEGAL SIDE SHOW: The Ad-Hoc Side Show Committee reported that there were only two members present at their meeting, but they continued to brainstorm for ideas to minimize/stop the sideshows. Bulb outs and narrower crosswalk corners were mentioned. John Angell will ask the County, Monish and DeLa O if it's a funding issue and can gas taxed monies be used. How can we impose safety, need funds. The idea was surfaced that we have a green light installed similar to the one in Rodeo advising drivers to yield to pedestrians in the crosswalk at the Dead Fish.
- 5.b. AUGUST MEETING: A motion to cancel the August Police Liaison meeting carried unanimously (jv/sm).

6. REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS: John Angell reported that a “Stop the Bleed” workshop was held at John Swett High School. ConFire, AMR and our Fire Department assisted in the training. It was a success.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR: The consent items were approved unanimously (mw/sm):

- a. Approve Minutes of May 6, 2019
- b. Approve Financial Report.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

- Safe refuge bulb outs at Merchant and Pomona.
- Consider zoning issues.
- Consider survey to identify community priorities.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 PM until July 1, 2019.

Respectfully submitted,
Barbara Cardwell